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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Darcy J. DiBiase
Subject: CMO Blast:  Coffee with the CMO
Attachments: Upstate_CoffeCMO_Flyer[69].pdf

Importance: High

All Upstate clinicians are invited to join me for “Coffee with the CMO”. 
 
Thursday, July 14:  7 am – 7:45 am 
Upstate Community Hospital 
Community Room (#0124), across from the cafeteria 
  
Tuesday, August 2:  7:45 am – 8:30 am 
University Health Care Center (UHCC) 
Fifth Floor Conference Rooms 
 
Please see attached flyer for details. 
 
Mark your calendar and email Darcy DiBiase, Primary Care Liaison, at DiBiaseD@upstate.edu to reserve your spot! 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
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Tuesday, August 2:  
7:45 am – 8:30 am

All Upstate providers are invited 
to gather with colleagues for an update from 
Upstate’s Chief Medical O�cer, Amy Tucker.  An open Q&A and reception to follow.

COFFEE AND WRAPPED TO-GO BREAKFAST TREATS WILL BE OFFERED.

MARK YOUR CALENDAR AND RESERVE YOUR SPOT:
RSVP Darcy DiBiase, Primary Care Liaison     |     dibiased@upstate.edu


